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Completion of Park University’s Missouri Department of Elementary & Secondary Education (DESE) accredited Bachelor of Science in Education program meets 

educational requirements to apply for initial licensure in the following states. 

Program 
Certification Grade Band 

Meets  Does Not 
Meet 

Under Review 

Elementary Education  
1-6 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Mild Moderate Cross-
Categorical Disabilities 
K-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Art 
K-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Spanish 
K-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Language Arts 
5-9 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Mathematics 
5-9 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Science 
5-9 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Biology 
9-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Chemistry 
9-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

 

http://www.dese.mo.gov/
https://www.park.edu/academics/explore-majors-programs/
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Program 
Certification  

Meets  Does Not 
Meet 

Under Review 

Earth Science 
9-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

English 

9-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Mathematics 
9-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Social Science 
9-12 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Educational Leadership  
K-12 Administrator 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KY, KS, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Language & Literacy-Special 
Reading 
(K-12 Special Reading) 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KY, KS, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Language & Literacy-ELL 
K-12 English Language Learners 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KY, KS, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

Ed Specialist 
K-12 Superintendent 

MO  AL, AK, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KY, KS, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, 
MS, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, 
WV, WI, WY 

 
National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education & Certification (NASDTEC) Interstate Agreements 
The NASDTEC Interstate Agreement facilitates the mobility of educators among the states and other jurisdictions that are members of NASDTEC and have signed 
the Agreement. Although there may be conditions applicable to individual jurisdictions, the Agreement makes it possible for an educator who completed an 
approved program and/or who holds a certificate or license in one jurisdiction to earn a certificate or license in another state or jurisdiction. 
  

https://www.nasdtec.net/page/InterstateAgreements
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Links to State Agencies 

ALABAMA ALASKA ARIZONA ARKANSAS CALIFORNIA 

COLORADO CONNECTICUT DELAWARE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA FLORIDA 
GEORGIA HAWAII IDAHO ILLINOIS INDIANA 

IOWA KANSAS KENTUCKY LOUISIANA MAINE 
MARYLAND MASSACHUSETTS MICHIGAN MINNESOTA MISSISSIPPI 

MISSOURI MONTANA NEBRASKA NEVADA NEW HAMPSHIRE 
NEW JERSEY NEW MEXICO NEW YORK NORTH CAROLINA NORTH DAKOTA 

OHIO OKLAHOMA OREGON PENNSYLVANIA PUERTO RICO 

RHODE ISLAND SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH DAKOTA TENNESSEE TEXAS 
US VIRGIN ISLANDS UTAH VERMONT VIRGINIA WASHINGTON 

WEST VIRGINIA WISCONSIN WYOMING 
 
 
  
 
 

https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/pages/home.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification
https://www.azed.gov/
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://dcps.dc.gov/
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification
https://www.gapsc.com/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
https://educateiowa.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2
http://www.teachlouisiana.net/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dese.mo.gov/educators
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
http://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx
http://www.education.pa.gov/
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
http://www.tn.gov/education
http://tea.texas.gov/
http://www.vide.vi/
https://secure.utah.gov/elr/welcome.html
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certIfication/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing
https://wyomingptsb.com/home/contact/

